
 

United States 
Department of 
Agriculture 

 
Food and 
Nutrition 
Service 

 
3101 Park 
Center Drive 

 
Alexandria, VA 
22302-1500 

04/22/14 
 
TO: Julie Wise, OMB Desk Officer 

Office of Information and Regulatory Affairs 

Office of Management and Budget 

 
THROUGH: Ruth Brown, Desk Officer 

United States Department of Agriculture 

Office of Chief Information Office 

FROM: Lynnette Thomas    
Branch Chief, Planning and Regulatory Affairs Office 
Food and Nutrition Service 

 
SUBJECT: Non-Substantive Change-Screen Shots for OMB #0584-0589 

 
In response to the notice of action, we are submitting screenshots for the WIC 

Nutrition Services and Administration Costs Study data collection approved under 

OMB Number 0584-0589, Expiration Date March 31, 2017. 

 
If you have any questions regarding this request, please contact Lynnette Thomas, 

Branch Chief for the Food and Nutrition Service, Planning & Regulatory Affairs 

Office at (703) 605-4782. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

AN EQUAL OPPORTUNITY EMPLOYER 


